Ellen Moss
“

From: Declan Owens <declan.owens@galetechenergy.com>

Sent: 30 May 2024 16:58

To: SIDS

Subject: Re: SID 318816 - Proposed Cush Wind Farm

Attachments: CUSOO1RFI FO60305 Response Document Rev00 Final Issued.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Ellen

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Madam/Sirs,

Peryour correspondence below, please see attached response to observations made on SID
planning application ABP-318816-24. Link to document also provided below.

Please confirm receipt of same by return.
Many thanks.

Regards,
Declan

x5 .

}CUSOM RF| FO60305 Response Document Rev00 Final issued.pdf
From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Thursday 23 May 2024 11:26 am

To: Declan Owens <declan.owens@galetechenergy.com>

Subject: RE: SID 318816 - Proposed Cush Wind Farm

Hi Declan,
The response can be submitted by email.

Kind Regards
Ashling

From: Declan Owens <declan.owens@galetechenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 11:07 AM

To: 5IDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Re: SID 318816 - Proposed Cush Wind Farm

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Good Morning,



(

In relation to the below correspondence, | note the Applicant has until May 31% @ 5.30pm to respond
to the observations received on this SID planning application.

Could you please confirm if the Applicant's response can be sent electronically via email
(sids@pleanala.ie) or if a paper copy must be sent?

Many thanks.

Regards,
Declan

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Thursday 4 April 2024 11:36 am

To: Declan Owens <declan.owens@galetechenergy.com>
Subject: RE: SID 318816 - Proposed Cush Wind Farm

Good morning Declan,
| wish to acknowledge receipt[t of your email.
Please note the Board can grant an extension with the revised date being Friday 318 May at 5.30pm

Just to mention if you have any further requests or want to contact me it is best to contact me on our
sids@pleanala.ie inbox as | was on leave and did not see the initial letter.

Thanks
Ashling

From: Declan Owens <declan.owens@galetechenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 1:04 PM

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Re: SID 318816 - Proposed Cush Wind Farm

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Madam/Sir,

With reference to the above SID application (318816) | am writing to confirm that the Board received
our letter of 08 March 20247 attached hereto for your perusal.

In the letter we have requested an additional period of 8 no. weeks to make a response to the
submissions/observations received on this SID application. To-date we have not received aresponse
to this request and | am conscious that the time, for making the response, originally outlined by the
Board in their correspondence on 08 March 2024, was 05 April 2024. With this in mind | would
appreciate itif the Board could confirm, by return, that the request for this additional time, has been
accepted?

Many thanks.

Regards,
Declan




